Message

From: /o=exelonds/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=|  EGTczNEIN
[/o=exelonds/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=|j | | |  EEEGEzN

To: I (ComEd) [ @ comed.com]

Subject: FW: Reyes Kurson Time - Privileged and Confidential

Fyi. So I'm going to talk w/them about this and make sure they get that there were issues. Our friend keeps asking if
they are providing “competent” work. | tell him that's a pretty low standard {he agrees} and that we are working to find
their highest and best use. My guess is that he has had issues w/them in other places. He was pleased at our creativity

on the || issue.

From: [N (B5C)
Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2014 3:10 PM

To: :(8sC); NG (35C)

Subject: FW: Reyes Kurson Time - Privileged and Confidential

For good or for bad, the ship has sailed.
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